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Subject: RE: CHIP/AD paper from TOPMed for FHS approval Clonal hematopoiesis is associated with
protecBon from Alzheimer’s disease

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 at 4:46:02 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Walsh, Ann (NIH/NHLBI) [E]
To: Sidd Jaiswal, kmutalik@bu.edu

Dear Sidd,
 
Thank you for the notification. No additional action (other than the TOPMed approval) is required.
 
 
Thank you for your consideration,
Ann Walsh
 
From: Sidd Jaiswal <sjaiswal@stanford.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 9:14 PM
To: Walsh, Ann (NIH/NHLBI) [E] <walshac@nhlbi.nih.gov>; kmutalik@bu.edu
Subject: CHIP/AD paper from TOPMed for FHS approval
 
Hi Ann and Karen,
 
Acached is a drad of our manuscript on the associaBon of CHIP to Alzheimer’s disease. We look forward to
any comments. We are prepared to submit it as soon as all TOPMed approvals are in place.
 
Best wishes,
 
Sidd
 
Assistant Professor of Pathology
Program in Immunology
InsBtute for Stem Cell Biology and RegeneraBve Medicine
Stanford Universty School of Medicine
 
Biomedical InnovaBons Building
240 Pasteur Dr.
Stanford, CA 94304
 
sjaiswal@stanford.edu
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